
 

 

 
5250 LA CAÑADA BOULEVARD 

 
LA CAÑADA FLINTRIDGE 

 
Former Address:  North end of School Street (1908-ca. 1915) 
 
Style:  Craftsman 
 
Year of Completion:  1918 (according to the Los Angeles County Assessor) 
 
Original Building Permit:  There is no original building permit on file for this house.  
La Cañada Flintridge did not incorporate as a city until 1976.  Before that time, the community 
was under the jurisdiction of Los Angeles County which did not begin issuing building permits 
for its unincorporated areas until 1927. 
 
Architect and Builder:  Unidentified.  As mentioned above, there was no original building 
permit issued for this property.  The permit is often the source of information on designer and 
builder.  A search of contractors’ journals and online newspapers did not result in any additional 
information.  The design of the house may have been inspired by commercially-available house-
plans or pattern-books. 
 
First Owner: Anton G. Williams, a fruit farmer and real estate broker, who shared the house 
with his wife Eureka U. Williams. Their parcel encompassed an area of just under one acre.   
 
Anton G. Williams (1859-1942) was born on his family’s farm in Wisconsin.  His parents, both 
Norwegian immigrants, were Peter Williams and Cecilia Anna (Gullixson) Williams.  The 
family later established a farm in Humboldt County, Iowa.   
 
In 1882, Anton, then working as a laborer, married the former Eureka U. Britten (1857-1935), 
the daughter of Humboldt County farmer Hudson Knight Britten and Pamela Sophia Britten.  
Mr. and Mrs. Williams evidently had no surviving children. After their marriage the couple lived 
in Bode, Iowa where Mr. Williams was the postmaster.  
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In 1899, Mr. and Mrs. Williams moved to Ingraham Street in Los Angeles where Mr. Williams 
was employed as a landlord and later as a motorman for the Los Angeles Street Railway. The 
1910 census shows them living at the north end of School Street (now La Cañada Boulevard) in 
La Cañada where they had established a home fruit farm.  By 1918 they had also purchased a 
farm in El Monte. By the 1930s, as well as managing their farms, Mr. Williams had become a 
licensed real estate broker and Mrs. Williams a licensed real estate saleswoman.. Mr. Williams 
also served as the manager of the La Cañada Irrigation District. Both he and his wife were active 
in the La Cañada Congregational Church.   
 
Eureka Williams passed away at her La Cañada home at the age of 77. Mr. Williams died at  
age 82 while visiting his late wife’s family in Visalia in Tulare County, California. Both Mr. and 
Mrs. Williams are interred at the Three Rivers Cemetery.  Obituaries for Mr. Williams are 
attached on pages 5 and 6.  He was remembered for his “integrity of character, his dependability, 
fine sense of justice and consideration of others….Everywhere he went he commanded respect.” 
 
Other Building Permits: A 321-square-foot addition was built onto the rear of the second story 
in April 1947 costing $1,000. 
 
Installation of new kitchen appliances was permitted in November 1962. 
 
A permit for new water service was issued in May 1976.  
 
The house was seismically retrofitted in August 1995 at a cost of $1,512.  Seismic Safety, Inc., 
of Pasadena was the contractor.  Supplemental foundation anchors were attached to the perimeter 
walls. A copy of this permit is attached on page 7. 
 
The property was connected to the public sewer in August 2021. 
 
(Note: Permits for very minor alterations, such as water heater replacement, are not included.  
Also not included are permits missing from the file or whose microfilmed or digital copies are 
indecipherable and not otherwise recorded or described in Assessor’s records.)    
 
Assessor’s Records:  The Los Angeles County Assessor first visited the property on  
September 11, 1922 and recorded a single one-and-two-story bungalow and garage.  The house 
had a concrete foundation, walls covered in shakes and wood siding, and a gabled shingled roof.  
There were seven plumbing fixtures. Plaster and plain woodwork were the primary interior 
finishes.  Overall construction quality of the house was rated “good.” 
 
The Assessor estimated the square footage at 2,154. The house contained three living rooms (one 
was probably a dining room), two bedrooms, one bathroom, and a kitchen.  There was a 9-foot-
wide, 468-square-foot wraparound porch on a corner of the house.  The detached garage, 
measuring 16 by 24 feet, had a cement floor, walls of wood siding, and a gabled shingled roof.   
 
The Assessor returned on March 15, 1948 to record the completion of a 321-square-foot addition 
to the rear of the second (attic) story that contained a bedroom and bathroom.  Like the rest of the 
house, it had walls of shakes and siding over a wood frame, and a gabled shingled roof.  Heat  
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was provided by a wall furnace.  There were three plumbing fixtures.  Plaster, interior stucco, 
plyboard, and paint were the primary interior finishes.   
 
On that same visit, the Assessor noted that there was a full 1,352-square-foot basement which he 
estimated had been added under the house around 1925.  
 
The Los Angeles County Assessor currently estimates the square footage of the house at 2,241 
with three bedrooms and two bathrooms.   
 
Copies of the Assessor’s building records are attached on pages 8 through 14. 
 
Some Other Owners and Residents:  Around 1944, Lawrence E. Millard, a civil engineer, and 
his wife Dorothy O. Millard were the residents.   
 
By 1947, B. Vincent Fite, a laundry company manager, and his wife Mary L. Fite were the 
owners. The current owner is William Edward Fite.  The Fite family has owned the property for 
over 75 years.   
 
Note: The 1910 census shows Mr. and Mrs. Williams living on “the north end of School Street” 
(now La Cañada Boulevard). This fact, plus one of Mr. Williams’ obituaries saying he and his 
wife moved to La Cañada about 1907, indicate the house may have been built about 1908, a 
decade earlier than the Assessor estimates. (The Assessor’s estimate of year of construction, 
when there is no building permit available, can sometimes be off by several years.) 
 
Significance:   The Williams house is one of the oldest still existing in La Cañada Flintridge.  As 
such, it is potentially eligible for listing on a local inventory of historically significant properties.   
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Sources: 
 City of La Cañada Flintridge, Building Department 
 Lanterman House (archives) 
 Los Angeles County Assessor (Sylmar district office) 
 Los Angeles Public Library 

University of Southern California, Architecture and Fine Arts Library     
 
 Gebhard, David and Robert Winter.  An Architectural Guidebook to Los Angeles, 6th ed. 
  Santa Monica, Angel City Press, 2018. 
 McAlester, Virginia Savage.  A Field Guide to American Houses.  2nd ed. 
  New York, Knopf, 2013. 
  
 City Directories:  1924- 
 
 Humboldt Republican (Humboldt, IA):  January 16 and 30, 1942 
 Visalia Times-Delta:  January 8, 1942 
  
 Internet Resources, including California Index, California Death Index,  

Gale Biography Master Index, Ancestry.com, and Historic Los Angeles Times 
Database. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Tim Gregory 
The Building Biographer 
400 East California Blvd., #3 
Pasadena, CA  91106-3763 
626-792-7465 (office) 
626-241-4471 (cell) 
timgregory@sbcglobal.net 
www.buildingbiographer.com   
 
Copyright  February 2024 
by Tim Gregory 
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Visalia Times-Delta 
January 8, 1942; p. 9 
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The Humboldt Republican (Humboldt, IA) 
January 30, 1942; p. 10 
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